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Property Description 
This property has been owned by the same family many years and now will be 
auctioned to the highest bidder. This tract is one of the last remaining large 
tract of land in Red Bank and is selling for division among heirs making this 
is a perfect development opportunity. On Thursday, September 29th at 6:00 
p.m. you'll have an opportunity to purchase 11 ac +/- located in Red Bank, 
Tennessee.  

Property Tax Map Numbers 
                          117D D 010       117D D 019 
 

 
Directions to Property – Take Highway 27 (Corridor J) North, exit on Morrison 
Springs Road, take first right on Lamar (before Mapco). Go one-half mile and turn 
right on Gaylord Street. Look for auction sign on left. 

 
 

Auction is being held at: 
 

Red Bank City Hall 
3105 Dayton Boulevard  

Red Bank, TN 37415 
 

Contact Henry Glascock for additional information  
423-991-7221 
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MAPS 
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Community  
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Zoning 
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Topography 
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Tax Cards 
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Frequently Asked Questions 
Q. What do I need to bring to the auction? A letter of credit? A certified check? 
A. All you will need at the auction is a personal check or cash for the earnest money which, if you are the winning 

bidder, will be promptly deposited the following business day. You will also need to register, so plan on arriving 
15 minutes before 11:00 am to fill out a very brief registration form. 

 
Q. Will there be any liens, back property taxes or past debts on the property when I purchase? 
A. No, the property will be sold free and clear of any liens, back property taxes or past debts. Current property 

taxes will be prorated to date of closing. Purchaser must buy title insurance to insure clear title at closing and 
Auctioneer will coordinate this process. 

 
Q. How much earnest money is due on Auction  day? 
A. Twenty percent (20%) of the purchase price is due on auction day.   As an example: 

 
High Bid $100,000 
Buyer’s Premium (10%) $  10,000 
Purchase Price $110,000 
Earnest money (20%) $  22,000 
Balance due in 30 days $  88,000 

 

Q. What other expenses will the buyer have at closing? 
A. The cost to record the deed plus the transfer taxes based on the purchase price. Also, the cost of title 

insurance and any Purchaser’s closing fees. 
 

Q. Is the down payment refundable? 
A. No, the down payment is refundable only if the Seller cannot provide a clear title at closing (see Title 

Commitments). There are no contingencies for financing, building condition, mechanical systems, etc. 
Again, bidders are encouraged to have the property inspected prior to the auction. 

 
Q. When is the closing? 
A. On or before 30 days after the auction with Jones Title Insurance Agency, 518 Georgia Avenue, Suite 200, 

Chattanooga, TN 37402 (423-362-4333). Seller has the option to extend the closing date. 
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Sample Contract 
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Auction Terms and Conditions 

AUCTION DATE: September 29th  at 6 pm. Auction will take place at Red Bank City Hall. 
 

INSPECTION: Inspect at your own risk. 
 
BIDDING TERMS: Pay 20% (of the high bid) earnest money down at the time of signing the 
Auction Contract. Balance due at closing within 30 days. A copy of the contract may be reviewed prior 
to the auction by contacting the auctioneer. 

 
BUYER’S PREMIUM: There is a 10% buyer’s premium being charged at this auction. Example: 
For each $10,000 of bid amount, there will be a $1,000 buyer’s premium added to arrive at a 
purchase price of $11,000. 

 
  CLOSING: Balance of the purchase price is due on or before Monday, October 31, 2022. 
 

CLOSING ATTORNEY: Closings will be conducted by Jones Title Insurance Agency, Inc – 518 
Georgia Avenue, Suite 200, Chattanooga, TN. Deed preparation and Seller’s attorney’s fees will 
be paid by the seller; all other normal closing costs will be paid by the purchaser. Taxes will be 
prorated as of date of closing. Title insurance through Jones Title Insurance Agency shall be paid 
by purchaser. 

 
AGENCY: Henry B. Glascock, broker, is acting exclusively as agent for the seller and does not 
represent the purchaser. 

 
SPECIAL NOTE: Property is selling “as-is, where-is” with all faults and is selling subject to 
easements, leases, restrictions, covenants, conditions, zoning and all other matters revealed by a 
current survey or an inspection of the property or contained in public records. The only 
representation and warranties made are those contained in the Contract of Sale. Seller reserves the 
right to add or delete property, or cancel the sale, prior to the auction. Property will be conveyed 
by General Warranty Deed. Information contained herein was obtained from sources deemed 
reliable. The property will sell “as- is, where-is” with no warranty, express or implied, as to 
improvements, soil condition, environmental or zoning. Although every precaution has been taken 
to ensure accuracy, neither the Seller, Henry B. Glascock Company nor their agents will be 
responsible for any errors or omissions herein. Bidders should carefully verify all information and 
make their own decisions as to the accuracy thereof before submitting their bid. The terms of the 
Contract of Sale are controlling in the event of any perceived inconsistency between its terms and 
any statements in this brochure or other advertisements. Announcements made at the auction will 
take precedence over written matters. 

 
ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS: Any additional terms or conditions of sale, added by 
Auctioneer, shall be announced prior to auction. 
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Disclaimer 
 
ATTORNEY REVIEW RECOMMENDED 
It is recommended that all information included in this property information package and 
all other auction-related material be carefully reviewed by your attorney. Additionally, all 
terms and procedures are subject to and may be superseded by changes distributed or 
announced to bidders prior to the auction. The property is being sold on an “as is, where 
is” basis with all faults, and seller makes no representations or warranties except for the 
warranty of title set forth in the General Warranty Deed to be delivered to the purchaser at 
closing. 

 
PROPERTY INSPECTION 
Your complete inspection of the property prior to the auction is encouraged. Please contact 
Henry Glascock with any questions you may have 423- 991-7221 or 423-825-0049. 

 
 

 
 
                   


	Property Description
	Property Tax Map Numbers
	Pictures
	MAPS
	Aerial
	Community
	Zoning
	Topography
	Tax Cards

	Frequently Asked Questions
	Sample Contract
	Auction Terms and Conditions
	Disclaimer
	ATTORNEY REVIEW RECOMMENDED
	It is recommended that all information included in this property information package and all other auction-related material be carefully reviewed by your attorney. Additionally, all terms and procedures are subject to and may be superseded by changes ...
	PROPERTY INSPECTION
	Your complete inspection of the property prior to the auction is encouraged. Please contact Henry Glascock with any questions you may have 423- 991-7221 or 423-825-0049.


